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Please note the following changes/corrections/clarifications: 
 
 

 

 Response to written questions beginning on the following page. 
 
 

 
 
ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WITH RFP: 
 
 
 
Addendums not returned and signed as part of the proposal will be considered non-responsive and 
rejected. 
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Company/Firm/Independent Contractor Name 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
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____________________________________ 
Date 
 
 
 

 
 
 



Questions with Responses 
 

1. Is it acceptable to break out freight and install as a lump sums for all the products listed 

in the “price proposal worksheet”? Yes. Otherwise pricing requires all furniture items to 

be DELIVERED INSTALLED as defined by the RFP document. 

2. Shall our proposals include a printed copy of the Price Proposal Worksheet as well as the 
flash drive? No, a printed copy is not required.  

3. Do we need to submit layouts as part of the response? No, Layouts are not required as 
part of the proposal submission. 

4. For the office furniture, which is specified as National Office on the worksheet, do these 
need to be wood veneer, or is woodgrain laminate acceptable? Wood veneer is the 
intended specification. 

5. For student desk model 3890 is not specified if hard plastic top or MDF (particleboard) is 

needed.  Could you please specify? Hard plastic top is required. 

 


